The minutes of the 71<sup>st</sup> meeting of the North Bengal University Court held on 10.7.09 at 11.00 a.m. in the Conference Hall of the Administrative Building.

## Members Presents:

- 1. Prof. A. Basumajumdar, Vice-Chancellor, University of North Bengal In the Chair
- 2. The Dean, Faculty Council for P.G. Studies in Arts, Commerce & Law, University of North Bengal
- 3. Prof. Sk. Rahim Mandal, Department of Himalayan Studies, University of North Bengal.
- 4. Prof. Ananda Mukhopadhyay, Department of Zoology, University of North Bengal.
- 5. Prof. Ranjit Kumar Samanta, Department of Computer Sc. & Appl., University of North Bengal
- 6. Dr. Min Bahadur, Department of Zoology, NBU
- 7. Dr. Jyotish Chandra Basak, Department of Philosophy, University of North Bengal
- 8. Dr. Ranadhir Chakraborty, Department of Bio-technology, University of North Bengal.
- 9. Sri Saptarshi Ghosh, Department of Library & Information Science, University of North Bengal
- 10. Smt. Manisha Jha, Department of Hindi, University of North Bengal.
- 11. Dr. Deepak K. Mandal, Geography and Applied Geography, University of North Bengal
- 12. Dr. Mahendra Nath Roy, Department of Chemistry, University of North Bengal.
- 13. Dr. Aniruddha Saha, Department of Botany, University of North Bengal.
- 14. Sri Sumanta Bhattacharjee, Kurseong College
- 15. Dr. Neelangshu Shekhar Das, Sukanta Mahavidyalaya, Dhupguri.
- 16. Sri Shyamal Ch. Guha Roy, Siliguri College
- 17. Sri Tamal Mujaumdar, Research Scholar, Department of Zoology, NBU
- 18. Dr. Chaturbhuj Kundu, Siliguri College of Commerce
- 19. Sri Sanjay Chakraborty, Finance Branch, University of North Bengal.
- 20. Dr. Debi Prasad Boot, Centre for Himalayan Studies, NBU
- 21. Sri Apurba Paul, Registrar Branch, University of North Bengal.
- 22. Sri Jibesh Kumar Dutta Biswas, A.C. College
- (1) To confirm the minutes of the 70<sup>th</sup> meeting of the North Bengal University Court (41<sup>st</sup> Convocation) held on 5.5.09.
  - **Decision:** Resolved that the minutes of the 70<sup>th</sup> meeting of the North Bengal University Court (41<sup>st</sup> Convoation) held on 05.05.2009 be confirmed.
- (2) To consider the recommendation of the Executive Council vide decision against Item No. 12(ii) dated 07.07.2009 on the proposal to State Government for creation of the 9 substantive posts of teachers for submission to the Government, which are bare essential requirement for the university as stipulated by the Bar Council of India.
  - **Decision:** Resolved that the recommendation of the Executive Council vide decision against Item No. 12(ii) dated 07.07.2009 regarding proposal to State Government for creation of the 9 substantive posts of teachers be approved and be sent to the State government for approval.

NOTE: Confirmed with immediate effect by the Chair.

(APP%NDIX-I)

MISC. 1 To report that the UGC has sanctioned Academic Staff College at the University of North Bengal.

Decision: Noted with deep appreciation.

The meeting ended with thanks to the Chair.

(Dr. D. K. Sarkar) Secretary (A. Basumajumdar) President